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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:    Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:  Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  December 4, 2013 
 
RE:    Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
        
 
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for November 2013 
 
(2) Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber) 
 
(3) Project 
 
 2013-239   Lyme Adirondack Timberlands, I, LLC 
 (A. Ziemann)  Herkimer County: Town of Webb 
             Resource Management     
       

Jurisdictional Predicates:  Section 809 of the Adirondack 
Park Agency Act and NYCRR Part 573.7 

 
Project Status/Time Clock: 
1.  Completion Date: November 12, 2013 
2.  Public Comment Period Expires: December 4, 2013 
3.  60 Day Clock: January 11, 2014 
4.  90 Day Clock: February 10, 2014 

  
Description of the project:  A forty-two acre shelterwood 
overstory removal constituting a greater than 25 acre 
jurisdictional clearcut in upland forest. 

 
Recommendation:  Approve with conditions 
 
EPS: A. Ziemann 
RASS: G. Bendell, M. Rooks 

 
(4) Old Business 
 
(5) New Business 
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 Regulatory Committee Members 
 C. Sherman (Committee Chairperson) 
 R. Booth 
 A. Lussi 
 B. Valentino 
 D. Scozzafava (DOS) 


